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Andrews, Chris

From: DD - Airport Safeguarding/BAA <                         >

Sent: 08 November 2024 12:19

To: Palanga, Georgia

Subject: Re: Proposed telecommunications installations at Crestview, 47 Dartmouth Park Hill,

Camden, NW5 1JB [Our ref: CA/MBNL/55599]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of M Group Services. This message was sent from

                         . Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the

sender and know the content is safe. Report all suspicious emails to                           

as an attachment.

Classification: Internal

Hello Georgia, 

We have now assessed the above application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we

have no safeguarding objections to the proposed development. 

 



  

From: Palanga, Georgia <                                 >

Sent: 07 November 2024 10:31

To: DD - Airport Safeguarding/BAA <                         >

Subject: Proposed telecommunications installations at Crestview, 47 Dartmouth Park Hill, Camden, NW5 1JB [Our

ref: CA/MBNL/55599]

Caution: external email. Unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe, do

not click links or open attachments.

Good morning,

I am writing on behalf of EE and H3G Ltd with regards to the proposed telecommunications installation at the

above address.

Please find attached Safeguarding Area Notice and Planning Drawings for your information.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards

                

                                           

                            

 

                      

                           

 

 

 
                      
                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                                                      

       

 

                                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                                    

                                                           
 

                                                                                                                                             

                                                     

 

                                                                                        

 

                       

                                                                                          

                                               
 

                                                            

 

                                                                                                                                             

                                                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                                                   

                                        

 

                                                                                                                                                 

                                                                                 


